
 

City of Charlotte 701 Tuckaseegee Rd Charlotte, NC 28208 

REZONING MEMORANDUM 
ARBORIST OFFICE 

 
Reviewer: Laurie Reid Dukes  
Phone:  704.336.5753 
E-Mail:  ldukes@charlottenc.gov 
 
Date: 23 May 2018 
 
Petition Number: 2018-062 Parcel No. 125-023-05, 125-023-04, 125-023-03; 125, 119, 115 South 
Brevard St. 
GENERAL COMMENTS: No trees can be removed from the right of way without explicit authorization 
from the City Arborist or his designee.   The location of structures/driveways/other items illustrated on 
the site plan are conceptual in nature and do NOT confirm or imply authorization by the City to remove 
any City trees located in street right of way; City Council approval of the rezoning site plan does not 
confirm or imply authorization by the City Arborist to remove any tree located in a public street right of 
way.   
 
No trees can be planted in the right of way of any City maintained street (Newland Rd.) without explicit 
permission of the City Arborist’s office.  Tree species must be approved by the City Arborist’s office prior 
to tree planting. 
 
The petitioner shall submit a tree survey for all trees two (2) inches in diameter at breast height (DBH) or 
larger located in the public right of way.  Tree survey may be completed by landscape architect, 
surveyor, or other land development professional. 
 
SITE SPECIFIC COMMENTS: 
Required trees to be planted on E. 4th Street are Bald Cypress.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


